KUMAR Shailendra

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Categories:

Dear Sirs,

Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com>

Thursday, 6 July 2023 5:51 PM

mt.surv@mail.life.hsbc.com.sg

jiapei

[EXTERNAL] RE: TW 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: SH6182B
Our Ref: JP/TW/23/ SBB1230L/MSL - Accident involving SBB1230L, FBK3174E and
SH6182B, at Upper Changi Road East on 06.07.23

1st PRS (SH6182B).pdf; CGIA - Redacted.pdf

Shailendra

Please find enclosed the 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey for your attention/action.

This is a chain collision involving 3 vehicles.
Kindly confirm if you wish to carry out pre-repair inspection of our client vehicle.

Our workshop details as follow:

M.S. LLH

1, Kaki Bukit Avenue 6

#01-107
Autobay@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Contact person: Pauline

* Tel: 9739 1788

Best Regards,

Thomas

For and on behalf of Ms Hue Jiapei

KSCGP Juris LLP

133 New Bridge Road

#17-03 Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0985 / Fax: 6538 3708



Email: motorclaims@kscgp.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability Partnerships
Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it
is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are susceptible to change
and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information contained in this
communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that the integrity of this
communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or interference.



